

FILE: 20119-30

Ottawa, June 18th, 1945.

Dear Sir:- Re:- Your Permit No. 46 - Stony Indian Reserve

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of June 12th.
As your permit was issued March 17th prospecting operations
should have been started by June 15th.

If you could now start the geological work it
would be acceptable.

Could you advise us approximately when you expect
to have the survey completed?

EXD.

Yours very truly,



D. J. Allan,
Superintendent,
Reserves and Trusts.

JK

Paul Payette,
Business Consultant,
414 St. James St.,
MONTREAL, P.Q.